

Principal

CHRISTIAN MATTSON

SPECIALIZING IN LOGISTICS & INDUSTRIAL SALES AND LEASING

SEATTLE, WA

CAREER SUMMARY

Christian specializes in industrial acquisition, sales, and tenant representation in the Pacific Northwest. His particular focus is on the logistics markets, with deep interest in and knowledge of the supply chain across the country and is part of the Northwest Logistics Advisors team.

Christian is a current SIOR designee, member of CSCPM (Council of Supply Chain Management Professionals), Harbor Truckers association and Washington State Truckers association. Together with the team, Christian has successfully completed nearly \$2 Billion in volume in various cities across the country. He is recognized as and authority in the logistics markets and possesses persistence and creativity in transactions, earning a deep loyalty in his client base.

Before his career in Real Estate, Christian worked in third party logistics, where he gained valuable experience with planning, warehousing, product flow, and organizing cargo movement from Asia and Europe to the United States.

Christian is on the board of directors for Mary Bridge Children's Hospital, where he chairs the Allocation. He is also on the Complex Gifts Committee for the Greater Tacoma Community Foundation and Board of Directors for CompassionateLEE, the philanthropic arm of Lee & Associates.

PARTIAL CLIENT LIST

Maersk Distribution

253.444.3021

206.930.5020

206.267.1457

Tacoma, WA 98402

lee-associates.com

cmattson@lee-associates.com

950 Pacific Avenue, Suite 200

- ► Elion Partners
- Yusen Logistics
- James Hardie Building Products
- ► Terreno Realty
- ► T&A Supply Company
- ► Lincoln Moving & Storage
- Fastenal Company
- Fred Tebb & Sons
- ► CenterPoint Properties
- Davis Property and Investment
- Lennox

Professional Affiliations:

- Society of Industrial and Office Realtors® (SIOR)
- Commercial Brokers Association (CBA)
- Washington State Commercial Association of Realtors (WSCAR)
- National Association of Industrial & Office Properties (NAIOP) Washington State Chapter -South Sound Board Member - Past
- Washington Truckers Association (WTA)
- Harbor Trucking Association (HTA)
- Transportation Club of Tacoma

EXPERIENCE

- 2016 to present: Lee & Associates Commercial Real Estate Services
- 2007 to 2016: NAI Puget Sound Properties
- 2004 to 2007: Schuler Properties

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- Mary Bridge Children's Hospital Board of Directors Current
- Greater Tacoma Community Foundation Complex Gifts Committee Current
- CompassionateLEE Board of Directors Current

EDUCATION

B.A. in American Studies - University of Washington

